
 

69-012 Riverdale Baptist Church  
6200 Riverdale Road  
Riverdale Park 
Built in 1928, the Riverdale Baptist Church (now the chapel of the Refreshing Spring Church) is a 
one-and-one-half-story frame building with hip and gable roofs and a two-story bell tower. Two pairs 
of windows, filled with stained-glass memorials, light the east gable front, and the entrance is 
through a small projecting wing on the south side. The small frame church was built in 1928, and the 
bell tower was added after 1937. Although newer brick buildings constructed in the 1950s and 1960s 
are now attached to this small frame chapel on the west, the original frame church exemplifies the 
social and religious heritage of the county. 


